
AGENDA  
Regular Meeting Agenda 
San Juan County Fire Protection District #2  
Tuesday – June 21st, 2022, 5:30 p.m. 
Online / by phone via ZOOM:  Dial # (253) 215-8782 / Meeting ID: 844 7662 6660/ Passcode: 090721 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84476626660?pwd=V7NNFX0vU3pDJsFHsPinVOWAYcbkKn.1 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________   

Call to Order  
 
Welcome and Introductions 
 
Additions or Modifications  
 
Public Comment  
 
Minutes – 05/16/2022  
 
Financials – May 2022 Financial Reports; Monthly A/P and Payroll  
  
Draft Budget Amendment  
 
Correspondence  
 
Volunteer Association Update 
 
Chief’s Report – May 2022 – Chief Williams  
  
Committee Reports  
Finance Committee – Commissioner Christmas and Commissioner Templin  
Strategic Planning Committee – Commissioner Christmas and Chief Williams 
Policy Committee – Commissioner Fuller and Commissioner Helminski  
Union Negotiation Committee – Commissioner Fuller  
Community Outreach Committee – Assistant Chief vanSchaick and Commissioner Shepler  
  
Old Business  

1. MIH Program Update – Lt. Stameisen / Chief Williams 
2. Emergency Communication System update – Commissioner Christmas 
3. Personnel Hiring update 
4. Recording of Public Meeting 

 
New Business 

1. Adoption of New/updated Policies  
 

Announcements and Adjournment  
The next regular public meeting is scheduled for Monday, July 18th at 5:30 p.m.  



 

 

Meeting Minutes 
 
Board of Commissioners Regular Monthly Meeting  
San Juan County Fire Protection District #2 
Online Via Zoom 
May 16th, 2022, 5:30 p.m. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Present:  Commissioners: Jim Helminski (Acting Chair), Leith Templin, Rick Christmas, Patrick 
Shepler; Chief Scott Williams, Orcas Island Fire and Rescue staff, District Secretary Kimberley 
Kimple and members of the community.  
 
Absent: Commissioner Tim Fuller 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Commissioner Helminski.  
 
Welcome and Introductions  
Chief Williams introduced Firefighter-Paramedic John Hall and Danny Weibling , who also serves 
as Local 3911 President.  
 
Additions or Modifications 
None.  
 
Public Comment  
None.  
 
Previous Minutes 
The April 18th, 2022 meeting minutes were presented.   
 
               MOTION to approve Minutes from April 18th by Commissioner Templin, seconded by 
Commissioner Christmas with no further discussion the motion passed unanimously.  
  
Financial Report –  

• Micki presented the attached April 2022 reports.  
• A/P for April 29th in the amount of $23,406.37  
• Payroll for May 6th in the amount of $159,392.94 
• A/P for May 16th in the amount of $45,006.58 

 
MOTION to approve financials as presented by Commissioner Templin, seconded by 
Commissioner Shepler with no further discussion, the motion was approved unanimously.  
 
Correspondence 

• None. 
 
Volunteer Association Updates 



 

 

 
Chiefs Report– presented by Chief Williams 

• See attached report.  
 

Committee Reports 
Finance Committee – Commissioner Christmas and Commissioner Templin 

• The committee continues to review current financials while projecting future financials to 
align with the strategic plan.  

• There will be a budget amendment available for review at the June meeting. 
 
Strategic Planning Committee – Chief Williams and Commissioner Christmas  

• Covered in other agenda items.  
 
Policy Committee – Commissioner Fuller and Commissioner Helminski 

• The district continues to review outdated policies which are in the process of being 
updated. These policies will be reviewed and adopted by the board.  
  
Union Negotiation Committee – Commissioner Fuller 

• President Weibling reports the Union and District have held an initial meeting and are 
optimistic about the process.  
 
Community Outreach Committee – Commissioner Shepler and Assistant Chief vanSchaick 

• The committee continues working toward building the Firewise program.  
 
Old Business 

1.  MIH Program Update  
• Rita reports MIH continues to operate successfully with continued enrollment.  

 
2. Emergency Communication System Update – Commissioner Christmas 

• Commissioner Christmas reports the system cutover is scheduled for June 1st.  
 

3. Personnel Hiring Update 
• Chief Williams states all Firefighter-Paramedic openings have been filled. There is 

currently one Firefighter-EMT opening.  
 

4. Recording of Public Meetings 
• The Board continued discussion of recording the public meetings. Commissioner 

Shepler will continue to research the topic.  
 

5. Purpose, Values and Trust proposal 
• The department will be participating in the Purpose, Values, and Trust program 

which will incorporate an initial 2-day training, as well as ongoing engagement 
with individual groups.  
 

New Business 
1. Changes to the OPMA 



 

 

• The Board discussed changes to the Open Public Meeting Act.  
 
Announcements 
The next regular Board meeting will take place on Monday, June 20th at 5:30 p.m.  
 
To be added to the meeting notification list, email BOFC@orcasfire.org  
 
Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:49 p.m. made by Commissioner Christmas, seconded by 
Commissioner Shepler. The meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
_________________________________ 
Kimberley M. Kimple, Board Secretary 
 
 
Minutes for May 16th, 2022 approved on June 21st, 2022  
 
 
_absent_________________________ ________________________________ 
Tim Fuller, Board Chair   Leith Templin, Commissioner  
 
 
 
______________________________                __________________________________ 
Patrick Shepler, Commissioner  Rick Christmas, Commissioner 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Jim Helminski, Commissioner   



                Orcas Island Fire & Rescue 
                                               Neighbors Serving Neighbors since 1948 

 

San Juan County Fire Protection District # 2 
45 Lavender Lane, Eastsound, WA 98245 

360-376-2331 

May Monthly Financial Report presented on June 21st, 2022 
 
Financial Overview:     We should be tracking at 41.65% for the end of May. 

2022 May - Overall we are tracking slightly over budget at 41%. 
     
2022  May Revenues: 
 

1. Our 2022 Beginning Balance is $1,656,781.95 
2. Property/Lease Hold/Timber Harvest Tax – $195,555.23 
3. CPR/First Aid/AED Training – $0 
4. Cost Recovery – $14,506.51 Year End – $78,321.56 
5. Investment Income - $551.41 
6. Donation of $0 
7. Judgements / Settlements - $0 
8. Reimbursements - $0 

 
2022 May Expenditures: 
 

Administration - Due to the ongoing Investigations and Public Records Requests our 
Professional Services continue to be high. We will be making a Budget Adjustment. We are at 
61% in our overall Administration Budget which is 20% over what we should be at. 
 
Legislative – Nothing unusual to report 
 
ACH – Under the category of Other, that expense is for our annual subscription to Julota, our 
online reporting program. There will not be any other expense in this category. 
 
Operations – A Budget Adjustment will need to be in this area to compensate for the 
employment changes. 
 
Volunteers – AD & D and Medical Reimbursement should be done for the year a I will adjust the 
Budget appropriately 
. 
Public Education – Nothing unusual to report 
   
Public CPR/1st Aid/AED – Nothing unusual to report  
 
Fire & EMS Training – Nothing unusual to report    
 
Facilities – Nothing unusual to report 
 
Vehicles & Equipment – Nothing unusual to report 
 
Emergency Medical Aid – Nothing unusual to report  
 
Capital Expenditures – We have paid the last installment for our Life Pak’s 
 
Thank you, 
Micki Nichols 



2022 CASH FLO W - YEAR TO D ATE
Orcas Island Fire & Rescue Time: 15:08:48 Date: 06/17/2022

January To May Page: 1

February001 General Expense Fund January March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt

308 91 00 0000 Unreserved Cash & Inves 1,656,781.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,656,781.95 1,656,781.95 100%

308 1,656,781.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,656,781.95 1,656,781.95 100%

311 10 00 0000 Property Tax Revenue 3,497.88 30,968.86 356,979.64 823,868.62 195,040.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,410,355.62 2,328,000.00 61%
337 20 00 0000 Leaseho ld Tax 140.60 268.75 434.22 61.47 413.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,318.22 2,000.00 66%

310 3,638.48 31,237.61 357,413.86 823,930.09 195,453.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,411,673.84 2,330,000.00 61%

322 90 22 0000 Fire Perm its 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0%

320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0%

311 10 00 0001 DNR PILT NAP/NRCA-In L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0%
334 03 10 0000 State Grant From Dept. O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0%
334 04 90 0000 State D irect /Ind irect Gran 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,260.00 0%
337 40 00 0000 Timber Harvest Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.43 50.00 203%

330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.43 58,810.00 0%

342 21 00 0008 CPR/First A id/AED Trainin 105.00 0.00 0.00 1,370.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,475.00 1,500.00 98%
342 60 00 0000 Ambulance & Emergency 19,936.52 17,155.47 15,492.20 11,230.86 14,506.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,321.56 150,000.00 52%

340 20,041.52 17,155.47 15,492.20 12,600.86 14,506.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,796.56 151,500.00 53%

361 10 00 0000 Investment Income 96.52 87.82 182.62 309.44 551.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,227.81 1,000.00 123%
367 00 00 0000 Donations 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 3,000.00 7%
369 40 00 0000 Judgements and Settleme 2,332.23 0.00 55.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,387.23 150.00 ***%
369 91 00 0001 Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 680.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 680.00 0.00 0%
369 91 00 0005 Services - Notary 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0%

360 2,628.75 87.82 247.62 989.44 551.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,505.04 4,150.00 109%

FUND REVENUES: 1,683,090.70 48,480.90 373,153.68 837,520.39 210,613.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,152,858.82 4,205,741.95 75%

522 10 10 0000 Asst. Fire Chief Wages 9,375.00 9,766.00 9,766.00 9,766.00 10,166.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,839.00 117,300.00 42%
522 10 10 0001 Fire Chief Wages 10,623.69 11,048.64 11,048.64 11,048.64 11,048.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,818.25 131,308.81 42%
522 10 10 0003 Adm in Asst. - HR & Finan 5,719.24 5,967.50 5,591.25 6,431.25 5,880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,589.24 71,998.48 41%
522 10 10 0004 Adm in Asst. 2,544.92 3,042.97 2,695.92 2,571.97 2,429.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,285.21 0.00 0%
522 10 10 0005 Wellness Nurse 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.46 555.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 625.14 2,500.00 25%
522 10 10 0006 Adm in Asst. - PT 95.36 148.74 74.37 136.35 359.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 814.28 0.00 0%
522 10 10 0010 Defered Comp 799.95 832.59 832.59 832.59 848.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,146.31 9,944.35 42%
522 10 10 0025 Overtime 152.17 78.75 52.50 78.75 157.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 519.67 1,000.00 52%
522 10 20 0001 FICA & Med icare 2,187.15 2,307.63 2,244.61 2,311.44 2,350.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,401.31 25,554.95 45%
522 10 20 0002 Dept. O f L & I 824.00 924.90 795.99 840.61 742.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,127.72 8,917.87 46%
522 10 20 0003 Retirement PERS 862.67 931.64 854.81 930.91 867.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,447.89 7,379.84 60%
522 10 20 0004 Retirement LEOFF 1,059.94 1,103.18 1,103.18 1,103.18 1,124.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,493.86 13,176.27 42%
522 10 20 0006 Med ical Insurance 4,213.98 6,363.31 6,363.31 6,363.31 6,363.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,667.22 60,904.72 49%
522 10 20 0009 ESD 250.90 264.46 257.20 222.76 226.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,221.74 1,735.00 70%
522 10 20 0011 Life Insurance 212.47 212.47 212.47 212.47 212.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,062.35 2,495.64 43%
522 10 23 0000 Uniforms-Adm in Staff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%
522 10 31 0000 Supp lies 600.32 185.16 101.91 92.93 259.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,239.65 5,000.00 25%
522 10 35 0000 Equipment 951.96 66.03 70.28 0.00 1,459.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,547.86 8,000.00 32%
522 10 41 0000 Professional Services 18,295.34 17,879.34 33,995.98 11,042.50 26,318.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,531.16 25,000.00 430%



2022 CASH FLO W - YEAR TO D ATE
Orcas Island Fire & Rescue Time: 15:08:48 Date: 06/17/2022

January To May Page: 2

February001 General Expense Fund January March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt

000

522 10 42 0000 Communications-Phones 35.98 135.98 133.47 80.44 63.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 448.91 1,500.00 30%
522 10 43 0000 Travel 0.00 399.84 949.49 0.00 135.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,485.14 3,000.00 50%
522 10 44 0000 Taxes & Assessments 0.00 0.00 716.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 716.88 500.00 143%
522 10 45 0000 Rentals 203.84 265.96 203.84 203.84 62.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 939.60 3,000.00 31%
522 10 46 0000 Insurance Prem iums 14,160.00 0.00 13,335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,495.00 68,000.00 40%
522 10 48 0000 Repair and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
522 10 49 0000 Training 199.00 695.00 145.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,039.00 10,000.00 10%
522 10 49 0001 Other 592.35 287.36 929.86 4,214.14 237.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,261.07 8,000.00 78%

010 Adm inistration 73,960.23 62,907.45 92,474.55 58,553.54 71,867.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 359,763.46 588,215.93 61%

522 11 10 0006 Comm issioner Stipend 1,408.00 896.00 384.00 1,024.00 640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,352.00 12,000.00 36%
522 11 10 0007 BOFC Secretary 1,444.85 1,229.40 669.34 1,413.81 1,844.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,601.50 7,035.66 94%
522 11 10 0008 PIO O fficer 1,182.15 232.22 348.33 703.49 1,097.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,563.63 7,035.67 51%
522 11 10 0009 Firewise Program D irecto 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,035.67 0%
522 11 20 0001 FICA & Med icare 308.66 180.39 107.26 240.29 274.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,110.63 2,532.69 44%
522 11 20 0002 Dept. O f L & I 22.87 12.46 8.31 17.62 23.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.50 242.76 35%
522 11 20 0009 ESD 23.11 12.86 8.96 15.67 21.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82.37 211.07 39%
522 11 31 0000 O ffice & Operating Supp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
522 11 41 0000 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%
522 11 41 0001 Election Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%
522 11 41 0002 State Aud it 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0%
522 11 42 0000 Communications-Phones 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
522 11 43 0000 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%
522 11 49 0000 Training 0.00 0.00 290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 290.00 1,500.00 19%
522 11 49 0001 Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0%

011 Leg islative 4,389.64 2,563.33 1,816.20 3,414.88 3,900.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,084.63 67,093.52 24%

522 12 10 0007 Adm in ACH-MIH 412.50 442.00 0.00 481.00 403.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,738.50 20,085.00 9%
522 12 10 0008 Adm in Asst. ACH-MIH 107.20 139.38 44.60 1.69 139.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 432.25 17,222.40 3%
522 12 11 0000 MIH Provider Stipends (V 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 5,000.00 8%
522 12 20 0001 FICA & Med icare 39.76 44.47 3.42 44.44 64.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 196.53 3,236.52 6%
522 12 20 0002 Dept. O f L & I 4.43 4.79 0.41 3.81 4.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.92 327.60 5%
522 12 20 0009 ESD 4.57 5.12 0.39 3.56 4.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.65 373.07 5%
522 12 31 0000 Supp lies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
522 12 41 0000 Professional Services-MIH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%
522 12 42 0000 Communications-Phones 19.95 19.95 19.95 19.95 19.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.75 500.00 20%
522 12 43 0000 Travel-MIH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%
522 12 49 0000 Training-MIH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%
522 12 49 0001 Other 9,161.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 940.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,101.93 9,000.00 112%

012 ACH 9,749.51 655.71 68.77 654.45 1,876.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,004.53 60,244.59 22%

522 20 10 0010 Defered Comp 2,364.05 2,747.43 2,329.79 2,336.42 2,223.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,001.46 32,191.08 37%
522 20 10 0011 Capt.-KJW Scheduled Hrs 0.00 7,598.64 8,684.16 6,513.12 6,332.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,128.12 102,347.88 28%
522 20 10 0012 BC-BH/Lt.-DW Scheduled 9,131.52 9,588.48 7,191.36 29,809.04 9,048.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,769.36 112,326.00 58%
522 20 10 0013 Lt.-DS Scheduled Hrs. +  H 815.00 13,625.43 6,160.32 9,048.96 9,284.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,934.37 76,440.00 51%
522 20 10 0014 Lt.-AC/Lt.-JH Scheduled H 6,422.57 8,333.52 6,286.72 5,373.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,415.89 81,905.76 32%
522 20 10 0015 Lt.-TN Scheduled Hrs. +  H 0.00 5,600.16 7,466.88 8,225.28 7,025.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,318.08 61,824.00 46%



2022 CASH FLO W - YEAR TO D ATE
Orcas Island Fire & Rescue Time: 15:08:48 Date: 06/17/2022

January To May Page: 3

February001 General Expense Fund January March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt

000

522 20 10 0016 Lt.-SY Scheduled Hrs. +  H 6,755.52 8,882.56 7,264.88 7,187.04 7,124.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,214.80 87,269.16 43%
522 20 10 0017 Lt.-GS Scheduled Hrs. +  H 7,111.68 7,466.88 5,600.16 9,240.72 8,027.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,446.48 84,935.76 44%
522 20 10 0018 Lt.-LR/Lt.-? Scheduled Hr 5,644.80 5,803.56 4,815.84 6,075.36 6,643.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,983.48 68,679.24 42%
522 20 10 0019 Per D iem FF /EMT 0.00 0.00 470.08 2,115.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,585.44 10,576.80 24%
522 20 10 0020 Per D iem Paramed ic 9,006.00 10,606.94 6,810.36 15,773.42 8,454.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,650.96 12,798.00 396%
522 20 10 0025 Paramed ic OT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,656.20 0%
522 20 10 0026 EMT/FF OT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,393.00 0%
522 20 10 0111 Lt.-KJW Extra Hrs. 678.51 226.15 0.00 3,505.33 1,085.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,495.51 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0112 BC-BH/Lt.-DW Extra Hrs. 2,972.50 74.91 674.19 0.00 141.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,862.99 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0113 Lt. DS-Extra Hrs. 0.00 0.00 406.41 377.04 3,534.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,318.20 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0114 Lt.-AC/Lt.-JH Extra Hrs. 0.00 2,302.65 4,166.70 182.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,652.10 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0115 Lt. TN Extra Hrs. 0.00 0.00 1,244.48 1,135.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,379.74 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0116 Lt.-SY Extra Hrs. 1,777.92 933.36 -544.46 933.36 1,147.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,247.44 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0117 Lt.-GS Extra Hrs. 0.00 0.00 291.68 1,020.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,312.54 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0118 Lt.-LR/Lt.-? Extra Hrs. 1,675.80 0.00 138.92 0.00 2,068.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,883.01 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0211 Lt.-KJW OT Hrs. 212 & Ca 12,035.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,899.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,935.28 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0214 Lt.-AC/Lt.-JH OT Hrs. 212 6,188.07 2,549.60 3,143.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,881.26 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0215 Lt.-TN OT Hrs. 212 & Call 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 257.04 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0216 Lt.-SY OT Hrs. 212 & Call 1,166.76 758.42 -758.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,166.76 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0217 Lt.-GS OT Hrs. 212 & Call 2,666.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,666.88 0.00 0%
522 20 10 0218 Lt.-LR OT Hrs. 212 & Call 3,836.70 2,408.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,244.82 0.00 0%
522 20 20 0001 FICA & Med icare 6,084.77 6,789.35 5,438.11 9,513.44 5,632.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,457.67 65,816.23 51%
522 20 20 0002 Dept. O f L & I 2,768.04 3,276.69 2,699.91 3,004.35 2,637.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,386.64 36,480.00 39%
522 20 20 0004 Retirement LEOFF 3,650.62 4,036.08 3,397.30 3,639.62 3,371.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,095.56 44,359.31 41%
522 20 20 0006 Med ical Insurance 9,292.15 11,866.92 11,866.92 10,479.49 10,479.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,984.97 171,956.64 31%
522 20 20 0009 ESD 685.40 763.48 628.16 907.98 533.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,518.38 4,793.75 73%
522 20 20 0011 Life Insurance 636.63 636.63 636.63 573.68 573.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,057.25 10,341.24 30%
522 20 23 0001 Uniforms Staff 292.34 121.84 75.81 152.62 189.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 832.31 5,000.00 17%
522 20 23 0002 Uniforms Vo lunteers 0.00 821.67 797.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,619.49 5,000.00 32%
522 20 23 0003 PPE Staff 0.00 180.11 1,767.58 156.98 400.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,504.95 12,000.00 21%
522 20 23 0004 PPE Vo lunteers 0.00 330.58 1,082.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,413.15 22,000.00 6%
522 20 31 0000 Supp lies 199.23 554.61 133.78 196.16 463.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,547.41 3,500.00 44%
522 20 32 0000 Fuel 2,512.05 1,940.87 1,289.08 1,585.91 1,955.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,283.22 20,000.00 46%
522 20 35 0000 Equipment 3,728.21 1,103.89 770.00 750.85 2,970.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,322.99 12,000.00 78%
522 20 41 0000 Professional Services 0.00 89.00 89.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 178.00 3,500.00 5%
522 20 41 0001 Inter-Governmental Agre 4,637.36 4,637.36 4,637.36 4,637.36 4,637.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,186.80 55,000.00 42%
522 20 42 0000 Communications-Phones 0.00 29.73 0.00 28.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.32 500.00 12%
522 20 43 0000 Travel 0.00 0.00 47.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.41 1,000.00 5%
522 20 45 0000 Rentals 298.33 298.33 298.33 298.33 314.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,508.12 4,300.00 35%
522 20 49 0000 Training 0.00 0.00 163.53 163.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 327.06 3,000.00 11%
522 20 49 0001 Other 315.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 348.90 6,000.00 6%

020 Fire & EMS Operations 115,349.95 126,983.95 107,662.94 144,941.29 108,492.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 603,430.61 1,346,890.05 45%

522 21 10 0000 Response Stipend 5,125.00 5,325.00 4,975.00 3,525.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,250.00 100,000.00 23%
522 21 11 0000 Training Stipend 605.00 1,255.00 1,085.00 720.00 820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,485.00 16,000.00 28%
522 21 12 0000 Duty Shifts 50.00 20.00 20.00 20.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 5,000.00 2%
522 21 13 0000 O fficer Stipends 1,100.00 1,000.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 16,000.00 30%



2022 CASH FLO W - YEAR TO D ATE
Orcas Island Fire & Rescue Time: 15:08:48 Date: 06/17/2022

January To May Page: 4

February001 General Expense Fund January March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt

000

522 21 13 0001 Training Coord inator Stip 900.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 10,800.00 42%
522 21 13 0002 CPR Coord inator Stipend 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,200.00 42%
522 21 13 0004 Quarter Master Stipends 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,200.00 42%
522 21 14 0000 Instructor Stipends - Coo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%
522 21 14 0001 Instructor Stipends - Lead 450.00 525.00 1,650.00 1,425.00 2,137.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,187.50 8,000.00 77%
522 21 14 0002 Instructor Stipends - Assi 180.00 120.00 300.00 810.00 540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00 2,000.00 98%
522 21 14 0004 Event Stipends 400.00 10.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 4,000.00 11%
522 21 15 0000 Transport Stipends 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 3,000.00 20%
522 21 20 0001 FICA & Med icare 689.33 715.74 793.37 673.27 750.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,622.04 13,555.80 27%
522 21 20 0006 Wellness/Med ical Reimbu 0.00 623.12 813.12 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,536.24 5,000.00 31%
522 21 20 0011 AD&D/Pension (BVFF & V 7,388.00 60.00 16,930.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,378.83 26,000.00 94%
522 21 22 0000 Med ical Reimbursement 16,656.00 5,915.99 10,415.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,987.90 45,000.00 73%

021 Vo lunteers 33,743.33 16,669.85 39,323.23 9,473.27 10,657.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,867.51 266,755.80 41%

522 30 31 0000 Supp lies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%

030 Prevention & Pub lic Educati 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%

522 45 31 0004 Training Supp lies Pub lic C 0.00 311.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 311.90 1,000.00 31%

041 Pub lic CPR/1st A id/AED 0.00 311.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 311.90 1,000.00 31%

522 45 31 0001 Training Supp lies Fire 0.00 0.00 272.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 272.29 1,800.00 15%
522 45 31 0002 Training Supp lies EMS 892.57 0.00 274.50 2,676.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,844.00 1,500.00 256%
522 45 31 0003 Training Supp lies Other D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%
522 45 35 0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0%
522 45 41 0000 Professional Services 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 98.00 3,611.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,709.22 17,500.00 38%
522 45 43 0000 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%
522 45 49 0000 Other 275.00 262.00 268.00 261.00 261.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,327.00 3,000.00 44%

045 Fire & EMS Training 1,167.57 3,262.00 814.79 3,035.93 3,872.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,152.51 31,800.00 38%

522 50 31 0000 Supp lies 399.49 48.25 0.00 0.00 266.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 714.03 5,000.00 14%
522 50 31 0001 Supp lies - 911 Memorial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%
522 50 35 0000 Equipmemt 0.00 49.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.77 5,000.00 1%
522 50 41 0000 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 5,153.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,153.75 0.00 0%
522 50 41 0001 Inter-Governmental Profe 0.00 0.00 58.51 118.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 177.21 3,000.00 6%
522 50 42 0021 Communications-Phones 2,688.41 644.88 4,761.96 2,703.97 2,704.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,503.28 36,000.00 38%
522 50 42 0024 Communications-Phones 128.03 48.03 218.03 133.03 133.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 660.15 1,600.00 41%
522 50 47 0021 Utilities Station 7,876.37 6,368.29 7,548.11 4,573.38 2,334.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,701.00 37,000.00 78%
522 50 47 0022 Utilities Station 236.01 191.40 209.48 212.48 201.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,051.18 4,000.00 26%
522 50 47 0023 Utilities Station 583.94 356.48 724.76 299.80 244.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,209.78 4,000.00 55%
522 50 47 0024 Utilities Station 1,294.51 598.61 780.55 573.98 486.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,734.59 7,000.00 53%
522 50 47 0025 Utilities Station 187.09 164.69 165.30 140.57 147.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 805.62 4,000.00 20%
522 50 47 0026 Utilities Station 206.44 144.77 155.36 158.20 166.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 831.56 4,000.00 21%
522 50 47 0027 Utilities Station 244.25 121.10 127.25 110.83 97.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 701.08 4,000.00 18%
522 50 48 0001 Build ing Repair & Mainta 151.58 758.34 2,117.82 1,524.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,552.17 63,000.00 7%
522 50 48 0002 Grounds Repair & Mainta 0.00 75.00 0.00 129.74 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,504.74 12,000.00 13%



2022 CASH FLO W - YEAR TO D ATE
Orcas Island Fire & Rescue Time: 15:08:48 Date: 06/17/2022

January To May Page: 5

February001 General Expense Fund January March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt

000

050 Facilities 13,996.12 9,569.61 22,020.88 10,679.11 8,084.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,349.91 190,600.00 34%

522 60 31 0000 Supp lies 53.90 158.20 53.81 54.99 25.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 346.31 5,000.00 7%
522 60 35 0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,703.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,703.41 8,000.00 34%
522 60 41 0000 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 303.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 303.24 3,000.00 10%
522 60 43 0000 Travel 45.50 0.00 135.45 0.00 45.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.45 2,000.00 11%
522 60 48 0000 Repair and Maintenance 5,435.07 10,382.04 3,917.63 2,430.31 10,366.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,531.69 65,000.00 50%
522 60 49 0001 Other 54.16 54.16 54.16 54.16 54.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.80 1,000.00 27%

060 Vehicles & Equipment 5,588.63 10,594.40 4,464.29 2,539.46 13,195.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,381.90 84,000.00 43%

522 70 31 0000 Supp lies 1,947.76 2,427.74 3,030.02 2,145.86 3,552.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,103.78 35,000.00 37%
522 70 31 0001 Supp lies - COVID-19 -89.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -89.39 0.00 0%
522 70 35 0000 Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0%
522 70 41 0000 Professional Services 4,708.60 4,576.40 13,194.98 1,378.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,858.52 60,000.00 40%
522 70 43 0000 Travel / Transport 60.35 0.00 105.85 60.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.55 1,500.00 15%
522 70 48 0000 Repair and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0%
522 70 49 0001 Other 62.16 62.16 62.16 62.16 154.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 403.34 2,000.00 20%

070 Emergency Med ical A id 6,689.48 7,066.30 16,393.01 3,646.91 3,707.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,502.80 125,500.00 30%

522 Fire Contro l 264,634.46 240,584.50 285,038.66 236,938.84 225,653.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,252,849.76 2,767,099.89 45%

599 99 00 9999 Payro ll Clearing Account -3,073.94 -0.24 5,023.01 5,021.51 3,159.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,129.60 0.00 0%

580 Other -3,073.94 -0.24 5,023.01 5,021.51 3,159.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,129.60 0.00 0%

594 22 64 0000 Cap ital Expend itures Veh 0.00 0.00 1,552.85 11,086.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,639.03 10,000.00 126%
594 22 64 0001 New Ambulance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,700.00 0%
594 22 64 0003 Dept. O f Eco logy Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,088.58 1,552.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,641.00 55,000.00 8%
594 22 64 0004 Station 21 & 26 Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 0%
594 22 64 0005 New Respond Vehicle - M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0%
594 22 70 0001 Card iac Monitors / LIFEPA 0.00 0.00 53,851.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,851.33 53,851.33 100%

594 Cap ital Expend itures 0.00 0.00 55,404.18 14,174.76 1,552.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,131.36 524,551.33 14%

FUND EXPENDITURES: 261,560.52 240,584.26 345,465.85 256,135.11 230,364.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334,110.72 3,291,651.22 41%

FUND GAIN/LOSS: 1,421,530.18 -192,103.36 27,687.83 581,385.28 -19,751.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,818,748.10

FUND NET POSITIO N : 1,421,530.18 1,229,426.82 1,257,114.65 1,838,499.93 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10



2022 FU N D TOTALS
Orcas Island Fire & Rescue Time: 15:08:48 Date: 06/17/2022

January To May Page: 6

FebruaryREVENUES January March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt %

001 General Expense Fund 1,683,090.70 48,480.90 373,153.68 837,520.39 210,613.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,152,858.82 4,205,741.95 75%

1,683,090.70 48,480.90 373,153.68 837,520.39 210,613.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,152,858.82 4,205,741.95 75%

FebruaryEXPENDITURES January March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt %

001 General Expense Fund 261,560.52 240,584.26 345,465.85 256,135.11 230,364.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334,110.72 3,291,651.22 41%

261,560.52 240,584.26 345,465.85 256,135.11 230,364.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,334,110.72 3,291,651.22 41%

FUND GAIN/LOSS: 1,421,530.18 -192,103.36 27,687.83 581,385.28 -19,751.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,818,748.10

FUND NET POSITIO N : 1,421,530.18 1,229,426.82 1,257,114.65 1,838,499.93 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10 1,818,748.10









                Orcas Island Fire & Rescue 
                                               Neighbors Serving Neighbors since 1948 

 

San Juan County Fire Protection District # 2 
45 Lavender Lane, Eastsound, WA 98245 

360-376-2331 

 
PROCUREMENT PLAN AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
 
Bid Requirements 
 
The Orcas Island Fire & Rescue recognizes the importance of: 
  

• maximizing the use of resources; 
• the need for sound business practices in spending public money; 
• the requirement of complying with state and federal laws governing purchasing; 
• the importance of standardized purchasing regulations; and 
• the need for clear documentation. 

  
1. Procurement Using Federal Funds  

 A. Goods and Services 
When federal funds are used for the procurement of goods (furniture, supplies, equipment), 
or services: 

• Informal Procurement - Micro Purchases of $40,000.00 or less do not require a Formal 
Competitive Bid.  However, OIFR must consider price to be reasonable, and, to the 
extent practical.  Documentation will be maintained on how price is considered 
reasonable. [2 CFR 200.320(a)(1)] 

• Informal Procurement - Small Purchases between $40,000.00 and $75,000.00 must be 
procured using price or rate quotations from three or more qualified sources. [2 CFR 
200.320(a)(2)] 

• Formal Procurement – Formal Purchases of $75,000.00 or more must be publicly 
solicited using sealed bids or requests for proposals. [2 CFR 200.320(b)] 
o Steps will be taken to assure that minority businesses, women’s business 

enterprises and labor surplus firms are used when possible. [2 CFR 200.321] 
o Geographic preference may not be used. – Sending wording to included here 
o Perform a cost or price analysis in connection with every procurement action in 

excess of the Simplified Acquisition Threshold including contract modifications. 
This includes making independent estimates before receiving bids or proposals. 
[2 CFR 200.324(a)]  

  
B. Noncompetitive Procurement 

Noncompetitive procurement may only be used when one of the following five 
circumstances applies [2 CFR 200.320(c)]:   

• The item is only available from a single source (aka Sole Source); 
• The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay resulting 

from competitive solicitation; 
• The awarding agency (e.g., OSPI) authorizes a noncompetitive proposal in response to 

a written request from Orcas Island Fire & Rescue; or 
• After solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate. 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=66879d044cf16c17819f6eddafc6580d&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:2:Subtitle:A:Chapter:II:Part:200:Subpart:D:Subjgrp:28:200.324
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=646059bc8aa88050a7cb06464725dfbb&term_occur=999&term_src=Title:2:Subtitle:A:Chapter:II:Part:200:Subpart:D:Subjgrp:28:200.324


                Orcas Island Fire & Rescue 
                                               Neighbors Serving Neighbors since 1948 

 

San Juan County Fire Protection District # 2 
45 Lavender Lane, Eastsound, WA 98245 

360-376-2331 

• Acquiring property or services that do not exceed the micro purchase threshold. 
  

The sponsor OIFR must maintain documentation supporting the applicable circumstance for 
noncompetitive proposals. 

  
D. Suspension and Debarment 

Before entering into federally funded vendor contracts for goods and services and any 
subcontract award, OIFR will ensure the vendor is not suspended or debarred from 
participating in federal assistance programs by checking the SAM.gov Website and 
documenting the results The Chief, Asst. Chief or the Administrative Asst. will typically file for 
a Grant and the Finance Manager will review. If the Finance Manager happens to be the one 
to file for a Grant one of the Chiefs will do the review. This review will not only cover the 
Suspension and Debarment portion, but the entire Grant will be reviewed by this process. [2 
CFR 200.214]  

  
E. Code of Conduct/Conflict of Interest 

No employee, officer or agent may participate in the selection, award or administration of a 
contract supported by federal funds if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of 
interest.  Such a conflict would arise when the employee, officer or agent, any member of his 
or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to 
employ any of the parties indicated herein has a financial or other interest in or a tangible 
personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract.  
  
No employee, officer or agent of the OIFR may solicit or accept gratuities, favors or anything 
of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts.  Violation of these standards 
may result in disciplinary action including, but not limited to, suspension, dismissal, or 
removal. 
[2 CFR 200.318(c)(1)]  
  

2. Procedures – Formal Sealed Bids 
Orcas Island Fire and Rescue will establish bidding and contract awarding procedures consistent 
with state and federal law.  
 
The following procedures will be in effect for purchasing through the bidding process: 

• Formal bids will be opened and read in public on the date and in the place named in the 
notice and after being opened shall be filed for public inspection, and any interested 
member of the public may attend the bid opening. It will be the bidder's sole 
responsibility to see that his/her bid is delivered to the OIFR prior to the time set for 
opening of bids. Any bid received after the time set for opening the bids will be returned 
to the bidder unopened and will receive no consideration by the OIFR; 
  

• Formal bid tabulations may be presented to the OIFR for study purposes;  
• Formal bid awards will be made by the OIFR.  



                Orcas Island Fire & Rescue 
                                               Neighbors Serving Neighbors since 1948 

 

San Juan County Fire Protection District # 2 
45 Lavender Lane, Eastsound, WA 98245 

360-376-2331 

• Brand names and manufacturers' catalog numbers used in specifications are for the 
purpose of identification and to establish a standard of quality. Bids on equal items 
may be considered providing the bidder specifies brand and model and furnishes 
descriptive literature. The acceptance of alternative "equal" items will be conditioned on 
the OIFR inspection and testing after receipt. If not found to be equal, the items will be 
returned at the seller's expense and the contract canceled.  

• The OIFR will reserve the right to reject any or all bids, waive any formalities and/or 
irregularities and cancel the solicitation, if a reason exists. 

• Contracts will be awarded to the responsive and responsible vendors who possess the 
ability to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the proposed 
procurement. 
  

3. Procedures – Formal Request for Proposals 
The following procedures will be in effect for purchasing through the proposal process: 

• Requests for proposals will be evaluated based on price and other factors considered.  
Evaluation factors will be included in the solicitation, with price being the primary factor.  

• Proposal tabulations may be presented to the OIFR for study purposes.  
• Formal proposal awards will be made by the OIFR.  
• Brand names and manufacturers' catalog numbers used in specifications are for the 

purpose of identification and to establish a standard of quality. Proposals on equal items 
may be considered providing the proposer specifies brand and model and furnishes 
descriptive literature. The acceptance of alternative "equal" items will be conditioned on 
the OIFR inspection and testing after receipt. If not found to be equal, the items will be 
returned at the seller's expense and the contract canceled.  

• The OIFR will reserve the right to reject any or all proposals, waive any formalities and/or 
irregularities and cancel the solicitation, if a reason exists. 

• Contracts will be awarded to the responsive and responsible vendors who possess the 
ability to perform successfully under the terms and conditions of the proposed 
procurement. 
  

Legal References: 2 CFR 200.318 and 7 CFR 226.22 

Adoption Date: Scheduled to be reviewed by the Board on 6/20/2022  
Revised Dates:  
 

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=0d169e098dee1f70823e3e0a9c05503a&mc=true&node=pt2.1.200&rgn=div5#se2.1.200_1318
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=33cec8910326e8e66b3ff1f911c92685&mc=true&node=pt7.4.226&rgn=div5#se7.4.226_122


SW
Policy #6: ARCHIVE

SJCFD #2 should not participate in a broad program which “loans” out equipment due to liability/Insurance concerns.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Resolution #1993-9/Policy #15: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #320.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Resolution #1993-9/Policy #15: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #320. SEE BELOW














SW
Policy #16: ARCHIVE

This Policy should be ARCHIVED and any future needs to address an AGENCY ASSIST / INTERAGENCY response should be covered as an SOP/SOG.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Policy #22: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #323.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Policy #22: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #323. SEE BELOW












SW
Policy #25: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #317.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Policy #25: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #317. SEE BELOW














SW
FYI…The below policy contributes/supports other current policies.




















SW
Policy #33: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Administrative procedures which address L & I submissions. 




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Policy #52: ARCHIVE

This policy was never adopted.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Policy #57: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #324.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Policy #57: ARCHIVE

This policy has been replaced by Policy #324. SEE BELOW










SW
Policy #60: ARCHIVE

The potential liabilities associated with this policy along with concerns of “gifting of public funds” are issues which create risk for the District and these practices should be suspended.




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
Policy 63: ARCHIVE

The District’s legal counsel has advised that the following policy is not a legal practice. 




SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE



SW
ARCHIVE


